

ELIZABETH PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Every Child, Achieving Excellence

Olga Hugelmeyer
Superintendent of Schools

Harold E. Kennedy, Jr.
School Business Administrator/Board
Secretary

July 12, 2022

Ms. Emily Bayard, Associate
Antonelli Kantor, P.C.
354 Eisenhower Pkwy, Suite 1000
Livingston, NJ 07039
opra+request-33280-b2764866@requests.opramachine.com

Dear Ms. Bayard:

I am in receipt of your request for records pursuant to the State's Open Public Records Act ("OPRA").

1. Your request "A copy of the fully executed settlement agreement between the Elizabeth Board of Education and Andre Viana in 2017. This agreement settled the claims alleged in a civil lawsuit initiated by Andre Viana against the Elizabeth Board of Education in 2014 under Docket No.: UNN-L-1959-14" is denied as the District does not maintain retrievable records that are responsive to your request.
2. Your request "A copy of all records, including but not limited to copies of any settlement check, purchase order, invoice relating to the Elizabeth Board of Education's payment(s) of the settlement amount to Andre Viana pursuant to the settlement agreement referred to in Request #1" is denied as the District does not maintain retrievable records that are responsive to your request.
3. Your request "Copies of any and all releases by and between the Elizabeth Board of Education and Andre Viana concerning the allegations set forth in the Complaint filed under Docket No.: UNN-L-1959-14" is denied as the District does not maintain retrievable records that are responsive to your request.

Sincerely,



Harold E. Kennedy, Jr.
School Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Office of the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary